Message

From: Alexander Dominguez-@api.org]
Sent: 11/05/2021 01:08:49

To: downstreamstrategyML@Iistserve.api.org-Iistserve.api.org]

Subject: DSC Agenda for Tuesday, May 11th

Attachments: Priority Trades for Engagement on Fuel and Vehicle Standards 05.10.21.docx; DRAFT Highway Users - VMT Pilot
letter_.docx

All -

As a reminder we have our regularly scheduled DSC meeting tomorrow, Tuesday, May 11% from 3:00 to 4:00pm ET. Click
here to join the meeting using Microsoft Teams or you can call in at Conference Line: ||| i] Passcode -

DSC Agenda for Tuesday, May 10"

° Antitrust Reminder

° Readout and discussion of DSC’s meeting with EPA and potential next steps.
° Readout and discussion of DSC Hill meetings.

° Engagement with trades on fuel and vehicle standards (see attachment 1)

° American Highway Users Alliance VMT Pilot Letter (see attachment 2)

o Good of the Order

Please let me know if there are additional items you would like me to raise that | have failed to include.

Thank you,
Alex

Alex Dominguez

Director — Federal Affairs
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